



Chelsea Police Department
19 Park Street
Chelsea, Massachusetts 02150



Arrest Log: 12/31/2018 Thru 1/6/2019

18-1259-AR	Monday- 12/31/2018 @ 6:51 PM	1 SUMMIT AVE
<i>Arrestee:</i>	DILCIA MENJIVAR (Age: 31) 39 LAWTON AVE LYNN, MA 01902	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	WITNESS/JUROR/POLICE/COURT OFFICIAL, INTIMIDATE c268 §13B	
18-1260-AR	Monday- 12/31/2018 @ 10:59 PM	144 BLOOMINGDALE ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	RIGOBERTO RUIZ-CADIZ (Age: 22) 146 BLOOMINGDALE ST CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	ROBBERY, ARMED	
18-1261-AR	Monday- 12/31/2018 @ 11:17 PM	144 BLOOMINGDALE ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	EFRAIN ALICEA (Age: 22) 64 ADDISON ST CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	ROBBERY, ARMED	
19-7-AR	Tuesday- 1/1/2019 @ 11:33 AM	140 SHAWMUT ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	ERNESTO BONILLA (Age: 18) 155 LEXINGTON ST EAST BOSTON, MA 02128	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY -\$1200, MALICIOUS c266 §127	
19-8-AR	Tuesday- 1/1/2019 @ 12:28 PM	19 PARK ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	JULIO PORTILLO (Age: 52) PINE STREET INN BOSTON, MA	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	WARRANT ARREST	
<i>Charge #02:</i>	RESIST ARREST	
19-12-AR	Wednesday- 1/2/2019 @ 1:29 AM	2 WILLOUGHBY ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	YANCARLOS MEJIA-GONZALEZ (Age: 31) 72 UPHAM ST MALDEN, MA 02148	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	LICENSE SUSPENDED, OP MV WITH, SUBSQ.OFF	
<i>Charge #02:</i>	STOP FOR POLICE, FAIL	
<i>Charge #03:</i>	RED LIGHT VIOLATION	
<i>Charge #04:</i>	IMMIGRATION DETAINER (8 CFR 287.7)	
19-13-AR	Wednesday- 1/2/2019 @ 4:59 AM	300 THIRD ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	DARNELL BOOTH (Age: 37) 560 BEACH ST REVERE, MA 02151	

Chelsea Police Arrest Log: 12/31/2018 Thru 1/6/2019

<i>Charge #01:</i>	PROBATION WARRANT	
19-15-AR	Wednesday- 1/2/2019 @ 5:20 PM	33 FOURTH ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	CARLOS RAMOS (Age: 51) 27 WATTS ST CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	UNLICENSED OPERATION OF MV	
19-16-AR	Thursday- 1/3/2019 @ 2:35 PM	100 EVERETT AVE
<i>Arrestee:</i>	JOHN LEWIS (Age: 34) 292 SALEM ST REVERE, MA 02151	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	WARRANT ARREST	
19-17-AR	Thursday- 1/3/2019 @ 7:28 PM	145 BEECH ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	ANDY JOSEPH (Age: 34) 1 WEBSTER AVE CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	UNLICENSED OPERATION OF MV	
<i>Charge #02:</i>	ALCOHOL IN MV, POSSESS OPEN CONTAINER OF	
<i>Charge #03:</i>	CREDIT CARD, LARCENY OF c266 §37B(b)	
<i>Charge #04:</i>	CREDIT CARD, FORGE OR UTTER FORGED c266 §37C(c)	
<i>Charge #05:</i>	CREDIT CARD, FORGE OR UTTER FORGED c266 §37C(c)	
19-21-AR	Saturday- 1/5/2019 @ 11:05 AM	LUTHER PL
<i>Arrestee:</i>	JOSE MARTINEZ (Age: 56) 264 BENNINGTON EAST BOSTON, MA 02128	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	ORDINANCE VIOLATION, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES/MARIJUANA/THC	
19-23-AR	Saturday- 1/5/2019 @ 10:20 PM	180 CENTRAL AVE
<i>Arrestee:</i>	FAISAL YEROW (Age: 23) 120 CENTRAL AVE CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	PROBATION WARRANT	
19-27-AR	Sunday- 1/6/2019 @ 2:18 PM	19 PARK ST
<i>Arrestee:</i>	QUINCY PARKER (Age: 42) 90 MARLBOROUGH ST CHELSEA, MA 02150	
<i>Charge #01:</i>	WARRANT ARREST	
